Eve O'Sullivan
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Subject: FW: S0031-01

From: Foreshore EPA Marine [mailto:fem.dau@chg.gov.iel

Sent: 20 November 2018 16:29

To: Eve O'Suliivan <E.QSullivan@epa.ie>; Wexford Receptionist <REC WEX@epa.ie>
Subject: S0031-01

RE: EPA Licence S0031-01 by Malahide Marina Village Ltd for Dumping at Sea Permit application at Malahide Estuary.

A chara,

Please find the underwater archaeology recommendations of the Department of Cuiture, Heritage, and the
Gaeltacht for the above mentioned licence application.

There are no objections to the proposed development proceeding. However, should material of an archaeological
nature be discovered during the course of the dredging operations all dredging works should stop and this
department must be contacted immediately. Where archaeoclogical material is located the developer shall be
advised by this Department with regard to any necessary mitigating actlgp {e.g. preservation in situ, dive and/or

geophysical survey or excavation). (\é
&
Reason: To ensure the continued preservation {either in situ g&lxé?\ecord) of places, caves, sites, features or other
objects of archaeoclogical interest. Oéz? >
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An Rolnn Cultdir, Oldhreachta agus Gaeltacht@‘\
Department of Culture, Heritage and the Gaelt@@ﬁt

Aonad na nlarratas ar Fhorbairt
Development Applications Unit

Béthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman, Y35 AP90
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford, Y35 AP90

T +353 (0)53 911 7464
manager.dau@chg.gov.ie
www.chg.gov.ie
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Is faoi rin agus chun Gsiide an té n6 an aonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad ata
nasctha leis. M4 bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhdil le bhainisteoir an chérais.

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiu.
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